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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 8:07 AM
To: 'kevin.waters@cellularsales.com'
Subject: RE: Address

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service ycu receilved from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Simply click on
the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance fer your
participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpfdos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Kevin Waters [mailto:kevin.waters@cellularsales.com]

Sent: Thursday, January @6, 20811 1:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Address

Waters Sales Inc
PE8RRAR49973
New Address:
360 Misty Oaks Run
Casselberry, fl. 32707.
------ Original Message------
From: corphelp
To: Kevin Waters
Subject: RE: Address
Sent: Jan 6, 2811 1:04 PM

You can reply back to this email with the entity name, document number and address and we'll
update your filing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Simply click on

13



P

the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your
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

Sent: Thursday, January @6, 2011 11:16 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address

I need to update my address for my business. How do I go about doing that?

Kevin Waters
407-446-1525
Kevin.Waterscellularsales.com
Senior Business Representative

Kevin Waters
407-446-1525
Kevin.Watersf@cellularsales,com
Senior Business Representative
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